
From: Ebke, Maryam 
Sent: 5/24/2012 10:01:34 AM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: Brunch Sunday? 

Hi Laura, Sounds great but I do need to check with Scott first. Our 
exchange student who lived with us in 2001 is arriving Sat night with 
his girlfriend for a visit (hard to believe he is a grown up and an MD 
now!!). Scott was in touch with him about our plans, so I don't remember 
the specifics about Sun, but I will find out and let you know hopefully 
soon. 

Maryam Ebke, P.E. 
Assistant Chief Administrative Law Judge 
California Public Utilities Commission 
(415) 703-2271 
meb@cpuc.ca.gov 

Original Message 
From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.coml 
Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 9:33 AM 
To: Ebke, Maryam 
Subject: Brunch Sunday? 

Just saw you as you breezed through the comm mtg. We are putting 
together a brunch Sunday (11 am) at Redacted in san rafael. Any 
chance you could come? 

Larry is here now and we are ready to kick off the summer. 


